

Oversight of fees for OPG as FHP Financial Services Manager

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 08 Jul 2017 17:12:22 -0400
Attachments: BN FSM Fees 6 July final.docx (33.98 kB)

Hi James,

Attached is an LSB note that describes the current impasse we are at with OPG and outlines some options. This note is intended to support a business-level discussion with OPG that we will need to have to resolve the issue.

Thanks,

Eric Martin

—

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy